
 
 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

October 25, 2022, at 7:o0PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 
1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order           President  
 
Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in 
this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law 
or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public 
body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.   

 
Recognition & Appreciation: Abe Janis , Demetri Georgatsos   President  

Motion to Adjourn – Sine Die 

Seating of Incoming Board Members                                                            
 
Roll Call to Constitute a Quorum                                                             Past Secretary 

 

Election of New Board Officers                                                                  Facilitated by Exec Director 
 
Oath of Office 
 Conflict of Interest Forms 

 
Resolution to Adopt Policies, Resolutions and Procedures of Former Boards 

 
Resolution to Employ Legal Counsel: 

 Franczek P.C. 
 
Motion to Approve PCCS Holdings and Byron Colby Barn LLC Managers –  

 John Wylie, Bob Helle and Eve Lee.  
 

Re-Call to Order President  
 

Welcome New Board  President 
 

Mission Moment Executive Director 
 
Public Comment         10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. FY22 Audited Financial Statements 
2. Committee Composition: 

 Outreach, Academics, Finance, Governance, Elections 
3. Calendar of Recurring Events 
4. IGA Warren Township High School 
5. First Reading Amended Policy 500.16 Attendance and Truancy  

 

  
 
 



 
Consent Agenda 

6. Financial Statements and 1st Quarter Financials 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

9. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. New Employee(s)/Resignation(s) 
  

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
11. Legal Bills 
12. Pending Litigation 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –  Approve FY22 Audited Financial Statements 
4A –  Approve IGA for Warren Township High School 
6A –  Approve 1st Quarter Financials 

     9A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
  1oA – Approve New Hire(s)/Accept Resignation(s)  
                11A –  Approve Legal Bills  
        

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis   Nell Anen    Rebekka Herrington            
Demetri Georgatsos    JoAnn Stewart  Matt Earl                            



Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

Note:  A potential or actual conflict of interest exists when commitments and interests are likely to be 

compromised by the board member’s other material interests, or relationships (especially economic), 

particularly if those interests or relationships are not disclosed.   

This Conflict of Interest Form should indicate whether the board member has an economic interest in, or 

acts as an officer or director of, any outside entity whose financial interests would reasonably appear to 

be affected by the addition of the board member to the charter school board.  The board member 

should also disclose any personal, business or volunteer affiliations that may give rise to a real or 

apparent conflict of interest.  Relevant federal, state and local laws and guidelines involving conflicts of 

interest and ethical obligations must be abided by the board member.  Individuals with a conflict of 

interest should refrain from voting on any issue on which they might have a direct or indirect personal 

interest or connection.      

Name:    ____________________________________________ 

Name of Charter School: ____________________________________________ 

Position on Board:  ____________________________________________ 

Start/End Dates of Term: ____________________________________________ 

 

Are you the parent or guardian of a student at the charter school on whose board you will serve?   

(Circle One)  Yes / No 

Are you employed by the charter school or the school district which authorizes the charter school? 

(Circle One) Yes  / No 

Please describe below any relationships, transactions, positions you hold (volunteer or otherwise), or 

circumstances that you believe could contribute to a conflict of interest: 

________ I have no conflict of interest to report. 

________ I have the following conflict of interest to report (please specify other nonprofit or for-

profit boards you (or your spouse) sit on, any for-profit businesses for which you or an immediate family 

member are an officer, or director, or a majority shareholder, and the name of your employer and any 

businesses you or a family member own.   

1._______________________________________________________________ 

2._______________________________________________________________ 

3._______________________________________________________________ 

I hereby certify that the information set forth above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.    

Signature: ______________________________________ 

Date:  ______________________________________ 

**  Please complete and return this form to Epicenter or statecharters@isbe.net 



 

 
PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OATH OF OFFICE 
 

I, (________________________), do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully 
discharge the duties of the office of member of the Board of School Directors of Prairie Crossing 
Charter School, in accordance with the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the 
State of Illinois, and the laws of the State of Illinois, to the best of my ability. 

I further swear (or affirm) that: 

I shall respect taxpayer interests by serving as a faithful protector of the school district's assets; 

I shall encourage and respect the free expression of opinion by my fellow board members and 
others who seek a hearing before the board, while respecting the privacy of students and 
employees; 

I shall recognize that a board member has no legal authority as an individual and that decisions 
can be made only by a majority vote at a public board meeting; and 

I shall abide by majority decisions of the board, while retaining the right to seek changes in such 
decisions through ethical and constructive channels. 

As part of the Board of School Directors, I shall accept the responsibility for my role in the 
equitable and quality education of every student in the school district; 
        

I shall foster with the board extensive participation of the community, formulate goals, define 
outcomes, and set the course for Prairie Crossing Charter School; 

I shall assist in establishing a structure and an environment designed to ensure all students have 
the opportunity to attain their maximum potential through a sound organizational framework; 

I shall strive to ensure a continuous assessment of student achievement and all conditions 
affecting the education of our children, in compliance with State law; 

I shall serve as education's key advocate on behalf of students and our community's school to 
advance the vision for Prairie Crossing Charter School; and 

I shall strive to work together with the district superintendent to lead the school district toward 
fulfilling the vision the board has created, fostering excellence for every student in the areas of 
academic skills, knowledge, citizenship, and personal development. 

- 105 ILCS 5/10-16.5 

  

            
 _____________________________________ 

 Signature     Date      
    
 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
FOR THE SHARING OF STUDENT RECORDS AND INFORMATION BETWEEN 

PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL AND WARREN TOWNSHIP 
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 121 

 
This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on the date set forth 
below, by and between the Board of Education of Prairie Crossing Charter School, an elementary 
school district in Lake County, Illinois and the Board of Education of Warren Township High 
School District 121, a high school district in Lake County, Illinois (“District 121”). 
 
WHEREAS, Section 6(a) of the Illinois School Student Records Act (“ISSRA”) prohibits the 
release, transfer, disclosure, or other dissemination of student records or information contained 
therein, except as provided in the ISSRA; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 6(a)(13) of the ISSRA, an elementary school district and a high 
school district that have attendance boundaries that overlap and are parties to an 
intergovernmental agreement which allows the sharing of student records and information may 
do so, subject to certain specific requirements set forth in the ISSRA; and 
 
WHEREAS, Prairie Crossing Charter School and District 121 desire to share student records and 
information subject to such specific requirements; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, District 121 and Prairie Crossing Charter School hereby agree as follows: 
 
1.   SHARING OF STUDENT RECORDS AND INFORMATION: 
 

a.   As provided in this Agreement, Prairie Crossing Charter School and District 121 will share 
student records and information regarding students who have enrolled in both Prairie 
Crossing Charter School and District 121, or who would be enrolled in both districts based 
on district attendance boundaries, and the student’s parent or guardian has expressed in 
writing that the student intends to enroll in District 121. 

 
b.  The sharing of student records and information pursuant to this Agreement is voluntary 

and at the discretion of Prairie Crossing Charter School and District 121. 
 

c.   The sharing of student records and information pursuant to this Agreement applies only 
to students who have enrolled in both Prairie Crossing Charter School and District 121, or 
who would be enrolled in both districts based on district attendance boundaries, and the 
student’s parent or guardian has expressed in writing that the student intends to enroll in 
District 121. 

 
d.  The sharing of student records and information pursuant to this Agreement shall not 

exceed the scope of information that is shared among the schools in a unit district and 
may include all permanent and temporary student record information as defined in the 
ISSRA. 



2 

2.  TERM AND TERMINATION: This Agreement will be in effect beginning on the day after the 
Agreement has been executed by both Prairie Crossing Charter School and District 121 and 
will remain in effect unless terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days’ prior written 
notice to the other party. 

 
3.  MAINTENANCE AND  DESTRUCTION OF  STUDENT  RECORDS:    All  student  records 

shared by Prairie Crossing Charter School shall remain the property of Prairie Crossing 
Charter School and subject to applicable State laws regarding maintenance and destruction 
of student records.  All student records shared by District 121 shall remain the property of 
District 121 and subject to applicable State laws regarding maintenance and destruction of 
student records. 

 
4.  COMPLIANCE:  Prairie Crossing Charter School and District 121 each will comply with all 

applicable laws, regulations, and rules governing their respective activities and obligations 
under this Agreement. 

 
5.  NOTICE:  Any notice required or otherwise given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in 

writing and sent via certified mail, with return receipt requested and postage prepaid, or 
delivery by overnight delivery services, addressed as follows: 

 
If to Prairie Crossing Charter School: If to District 121: 
Executive Director Superintendent of Schools 
1531  Jones Point Rd District Office, Warren Township HSD 121, 
Grayslake, IL 60031 34090 N. Almond Road, Millburn, IL 60031 
  

Either party may change such addresses by providing notice as set forth above. 
 

 

6.  GOVERNING LAW: The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Illinois. 

 
7.   AMENDMENT: No change or modification to this Agreement shall be valid unless it is in 

writing and signed by the parties. 
 
8.  EXECUTION: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
Facsimile and PDF copies of the parties’ signatures on this Agreement shall be deemed 
originals. 

 
Signatures on Next Page 



3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Education of Prairie Crossing Charter School and the 
Board of Education of Warren Township High School District 121, by their duly authorized 
representatives, have signed and executed this Agreement on the dates indicated below. 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL 
 
By:     

President 
 
Attest:    

Secretary 

Date:    
 
 
 

Date:    

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF WARREN TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 121 
 
By:     

President 
 
Attest:    

Secretary 

Date:    
 
 
 

Date:    

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

CALENDAR OF RECURRING EVENTS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETINGS 

 

All regular monthly meetings are typically held on the 4th Tuesday of the Month in the Vicky 
Ranney Library of the Wright Schoolhouse Building 1571 Jones Point Road, Grayslake, 

 

JULY (No Meeting Scheduled) 
 

  If Needed 

AUGUST (8/23/22) 
 

  New Staff Roster 
  Board Election Timeline & Process 
  Administrative and Teacher Salary 
Reporting 

  Review Student Enrollment Numbers 
 

SEPTEMBER (9/27/22) 
 

  Six-Month Review of Closed Session 
Minutes 

  Review School Leadership Goals 
  Interview Board Candidates 

OCTOBER (10/25/22) 
 

  Annual Meeting 
  Seating of New Board Members 
  Review Board Goals/Evaluation 
  Review Year End Fiscal Report 

(Audit) 
 

NOVEMBER (11/29/22) 
 

  Academic Assessments 
  Announcement of Board Committee 
Assignments 

DECEMBER (No Meeting Schedule)* 
 

  Only if needed 

 

JANUARY (1/24/23) 
 

 Review Chartering Documents (if any)  
 Executive Director Goals 
 Strategic Plan Update 

FEBRUARY (2/28/23) 
 

  Six-Month Review of Closed Session 
Minutes 

 

MARCH (3/21/23)* 
(note: Moved to Third Tuesday due to Spring Break) 

 

  Board Members File Statement of 
Economic Interest with County Clerk’s 
Office 

  Review Proposed School Calendar 

APRIL (4/25/23) 
 

  CBA Salary Reopener 
  FY19 Budget Review 
  Execute Charter Documents (if any) 
  Discuss process for Executive Director 
Evaluation 

 

MAY (5/23/23) 
 

  Proposed Personnel 
  FY Board and Committee Meeting 
Calendars 

  Sub Consultants Contracts 
  Review Staff Evaluation/Employment 
Recommendations (Closed Session) 

  Adoption of Current Year 
Final/Amended School Calendar 

JUNE (6/27/28) 
 

  Typically a Board Retreat 
  Executive Director Annual 
Reviews/Recommendations 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Students 500 Series 
 

Policy # 500.16                      
 

Attendance and Truancy 
  
Compulsory School Attendance 
 
This policy applies to individuals who have custody or control of a child: (a) whose age meets the 
compulsory attendance age listed in State law, or (b) who is enrolled in any of grades, kindergarten 
through 12, in the public school regardless of age. Unless a student has already graduated from high 
school, compulsory attendance is for students between the ages of 6 (on or before September 1) and 
17 years.  
 

Subject to specific requirements in State law, the following children are not required to attend 
public school: (1) any child attending a private school (including a home school) or parochial school, 
(2) any child who is physically or mentally unable to attend school (including a pregnant student 
suffering medical complications as certified by her physician), (3) any child lawfully and necessarily 
employed, (4) any child over 12 and under 14 years of age while in confirmation classes, and(5) any 
child absent because his or her religion forbids secular activity on a particular day.  
 

The parent/guardian of a student who is enrolled must authorize all absences from school and 
notify the school in advance or at the time of the student’s absence. A valid cause for absence 
includes illness, observance of a religious holiday, death in the immediate family, family emergency, 
other situations beyond the control of the student, other circumstances that cause reasonable 
concern to the parent/guardian for the student’s safety or health, or other reason as approved by the 
Executive Director or designee.  
 

Absenteeism and Truancy Program 
 

The Executive Director or designee shall manage an absenteeism and truancy program in 
accordance with the School Code and Board of Education policy. The program shall include but not 
be limited to:  
   

1. A protocol for excusing a student from attendance who is necessarily and lawfully employed. 
The Executive Director or designee is authorized to determine when the student’s absence is 
justified. 

2. A process to telephone, within 2 hours after the first class, the parents/guardians of students in 
grade 8 or below who are absent without prior parent/guardian notification. 

3. A process to identify and track students who are truants, chronic or habitual truants, or truant 
minors as defined in the School Code, Section 26-2a. 

4. Methods for identifying the cause(s) of a student’s unexcused absenteeism, including interviews 
with the student, his or her parent(s)/guardian(s), and staff members or other people who may 
have information. 

5. It is the responsibility of the student to make up missed class work upon his/her return. 
6. The school personnel are not responsible for providing the student with class assignments prior to 

the vacation/travel experience. 
7. A protocol for excusing a student in grades 6 through 8 from attendance to sound Taps at a 

military honors funeral held in Illinois for a deceased veteran. 
8. The identification of supportive services that may be offered to truant or chronically truant 

students, including parent-teacher conferences, student and/or family counseling, or 
information about community agency services.  

9. A process to request the assistance and resources of outside agencies, such as, the juvenile 
officer of the local police department or the truant office of the appropriate Regional Office of 
Education, if truancy continues after supportive services have been offered. 



 
10. Reasonable efforts to provide ongoing professional development to teachers, administrators, 

Board members, school resource officers, and staff on the appropriate and available supportive 
services for the promotion of student attendance and engagement. 

11. A protocol for cooperating with non-School agencies including County or municipal authorities, 
the Regional Superintendent, truant officers, the Community Truancy Review Board, and a 
comprehensive community-based youth service agency. Any disclosure of school student 
records must be consistent with the Board policy on Student Records, as well as State and 
federal law concerning school student records. 

12. An acknowledgement that no punitive action, including out-of-school suspensions, expulsions, 
or court action, shall be taken against a chronic truant for his or her truancy unless available 
supportive services and other school resources have been provided to the student. 

13. The criteria to determine whether a student’s non-attendance is due to extraordinary 
circumstances shall include economic or medical necessity or family hardship and such other 
criteria that the Executive Director believes qualifies.  

 
LEGAL REF.:    
105 ILCS 5/26-1 through 16.  
705 ILCS 405/3-33.5. 
65 ILCS 5/11-5-9, 
23 Ill. Admin.Code §§1.242 and 1.290.  
 
          
Adoption Dates: 

Revised and Adopted: February 2016 
Revised November 2022 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





























 

 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors 
Governance Committee Draft Meeting Minutes 

 Wednesday September 14, 2022 @ 6:00PM  
Wright School House/Library  

1571 Jones Point Rd Grayslake, Il. 60030 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Committee Members Present: Rebekka Herrington, Leah Stender, JoAnn Stewart,  
          Jim Mertz, Nell Anen 

Staff Present: Geoff Deigan 
 

Public Present: Gabi White 
 

Call to Order  by Rebekka Herrington at 6:07 
 

Public Comment 
No public comment was made at this time. 
 

 Discussion Items  
1. Update on Legislation  

Mr. Deigan provided an update on current legislation initiatives which may affect 
charter schools in Illinois.  All current potential bills are still in early stages of the 
legislative process.  These bills relate to local school districts becoming involved in the 
authorization process at the time of charter renewal for state authorized schools as well 
as changes to the factors affecting evidence-based funding for schools.  Mr. Deigan also 
summarized discussions with local representative Joyce Mason regarding her position 
on these bills.  It is hoped that Representative Mason will be coming to visit the PCCS 
campus. 

 

2. Amended Transportation Policy 2nd Read  
Ms. Stender provided many ideas related to transportation at PCCS based on her 
professional background on urban planning and school transportation. The 
committee discussed many of these ideas, including active transportation concepts, in 
more detail.  The committee also discussed that the purpose of the Transportation 
Policy revision is to ensure that the policy accurately reflects current practice as well 
as is compliant with applicable laws. After this discussion, it was deemed that the 
ideas presented by Ms. Stender largely related more to transportation procedures 
established by the administration as opposed to the overall Transportation Policy that 
was being discussed for amendment today.  As such, the committee discussed keeping 
the current amended Transportation Policy as written and having Ms. Stender and 
Mr. Deigan meet separately to discuss how the ideas presented may relate to PCCS 
transportation procedures. 
 

3. FY23 Committee Topics to be Addressed  
The Committee discussed potential topics for future Committee meetings.  The 
following ideas were discussed:  Continuing review of older policies as well as Safety 
policy; Improving efforts to educate the PCCS community about the role of the Board; 
placing Board trainings on the agenda for the Board meeting to discuss organizing a 
time for members to watch and discuss online trainings together. 

 

 



 

 
 
 
Action Items  

2A.  Add Transportation Policy 2nd Read to the September Board Agenda New Business  
A motion was made by Ms. Stewart and seconded by Ms. Anen to approve the second 
reading of the transportation policy.  Motion passed with all aye votes. 
 

Public Comment 
Ms. White requested that transportation struggles be highlighted to local politicians. 
Additionally, she requested improved communications regarding carpool and continued 
outreach to educate the PCCS community about the Board. 
 

Adjourn  
Meeting was adjourned at 7:09 PM following a motion being made by Ms. Stewart, 
seconded by Mr. Mertz and passed by all aye votes. 
 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis   Nell Anen    Rebekka Herrington            
Demetri Georgatsos JoAnn Stewart Matt Earl



 

 

 
 

Board of Director’s Meeting 
DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

Wednesday September 28, 2021 @ 7:00PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Board Members Present    Board Members Absent  Staff 
Jim Mertz  Ankur Bhatia  Stacey White    Geoff Deigan 
Nell Anen  Matt Earl       Tony Zamiar 
Demetri Georgatsos Rebekka Herrington     
JoAnn Stewart  Abe Janis 
 
Public Present 
Katie Brzezinski, Laura Truax, Gabi White, Danielle Halverson, Jenny Diehl, & Melissa Roman 
 
Call to Order 
7:02pm. Vice President Jim Mertz 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion by Nell Anen, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 

Motion to Enter in to Closed Session.  
 

Reason for Entering Closed Session:  
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in 
this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under 
law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the 
public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

1. Board-Appointed Candidate(s) Interview 
 
Motion to enter Closed Session by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Matt Earl. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. 
Motion passed. Closed Session entered at 7:04pm (Byron Colby Barn, 1561 Jones Point Rd, Grayslake, IL 
60030). Closed Session exited at 7:33pm. 

 

 Return to Open Session  
 

Public Comment   
PSO President Katie Brzezinski highlighted the extensive activities at the upcoming PCCS Fall Fest 
event on October 16th. Laura Truax presented details on the October 2nd PCCS Golf Tournament 
and expressed concerns regarding transparency in competitive bidding process for construction. 
Jenny Diehl provided feedback on PE staff and burden of training on volunteers. Danielle 
Halverson provided comments on staff qualifications, volunteer training, meeting minutes, and 
landscaping.     
 



 

 

Discussion Agenda   
2. 2nd Reading of the Transportation Policy 
Rebekkah Herrington provided a summary of the policy and announced the addition of Leah Stender to 
the Governance Committee. 
 
3. Bi- Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings 
Nell Anen & JoAnn Stewart provided a summary of the bi-annual review – No concerns.  

  
4. ROE Annual Inspection 
Geoff Deigan provided a summary of the inspection – Findings were “safe and meeting code”. Gave 
kudos to Operations Staff.  

 
5. Committee Updates 
Jim Mertz provided an update from the Elections Committee – Opening for board nominated position. 
Call for candidates on Sept 30, nominee packets due Oct 15, interviews to be completed by Nov 19, and 
seating of new member at Nov 29 board meeting. 
 
Finance Committee meeting was postponed due to auditor delay.  
 
Rebekka Herrington provided an update from the Governance Committee – Transportation policy was 
reviewed, Leah Stender joined the committee, and the committee discussed prioritization of policy 
reviews and the potential to perform required board training as a group. 

 
Consent Agenda: 

6. Financial Statements 
Presented to the board by Geoff Deigan.  
 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  

      Motion to approve by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Nell Anen. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 

8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
Motion to accept reports by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a voice vote, all 
“ayes”. Motion passed. 

   

Closed Session: 
 

Reasons for Entering Closed Session:  
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

9. Pending Litigation 
10. Legal Bills:  SPED $ 110.00,  GSL $ 247.50,  Lawsuit $ 165.00 

 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
New Employee(s) 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 
Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Motion to enter Closed Session by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Ankur Bhatia. On a roll call vote, all 
“yes”. Motion passed. Closed Session entered at 8:08pm (Byron Colby Barn, 1561 Jones Point Rd, 
Grayslake, IL 60030). Closed Session exited at 8:52pm. 



 

 

  

Public Comment    
 

Danielle Halverson provided feedback on release schedule for walking students, broadcasting board 
meetings, and staff training, qualifications, salaries, & retention.  
  

Action Agenda: 
1A.    Approve Board Appointed Candidate 
Motion to approve Candidate JoAnn Stewart by Rebekka Herington, seconded by Nell Anen. On a roll 
call vote, all “yes”, with JoAnn Stewart abstaining. Motion passed. Welcome Back JoAnn! 
 
2A.    Adopt the Amended Transportation Policy 
Motion to approve by Matt Earl, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion 
passed. 
  

        3A/12A.   Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 
Motion to approve by Nell Anen, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion 
passed. 

 
  10A.   Approve Legal Bills for $ 522.50 
Motion to approve by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Ankur Bhatia. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion 
passed. 

 
11A.   Approve New Employee(s) Action  
Motion to approve offers to new employees Poornima Venugopalan and Jaqui Botello 
by Nell Anen, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed. 
 

       12A.   Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
       Motion to approve by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Matt Earl. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. 

   

      New Business  
   
  JoAnn thanked the Board. Rebekka asked the Board to watch for a poll for availability for training. 

 

  Adjourn 
 
  Motion to adjourn by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Ankur Bhatia. On a voice vote all “ayes”. Motion 

passed. Meeting adjourned at 9:03pm 
 
  
 Respectfully Submitted,  
 
  Abe Janis 
  Board Secretary [Retired] 


